
 

 

Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Cyllid 
Lleoliad: 

Fideogynhadledd drwy Zoom 

Dyddiad: Dydd Iau, 23 Mawrth 2023 

Amser: 09.30

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Owain Roberts 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6388  

SeneddCyllid@senedd.cymru
------ 

Yn ei gyfarfod ar 8 Mawrth 2023, derbyniodd y Pwyllgor gynnig o 

dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42(ix) i wahardd y cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod 

heddiw.  

 

Cofrestru (09.15-09.30)  

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau 

(09.30)   

2 Goblygiadau ariannol Bil Caffael y Gwasanaeth Iechyd (Cymru): 

Trafod yr adroddiad drafft 

(09.30-09.50) (Tudalennau 1 - 29)  

Dogfennau ategol: 

FIN(6)-07-23 P1 – Adroddiad drafft 

FIN(6)-07-23 P2 – Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal 

Cymdeithasol at y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol: Bil 

Caffael y Gwasanaeth Iechyd (Cymru) - 9 Mawrth 2023 

FIN(6)-07-23 P3 – Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau 

Cymdeithasol – 17 Mawrth 2023 

3 Trafod blaenraglen waith y Pwyllgor 

(09.50-10.05) (Tudalennau 30 - 32)  

Supporting documents: 

FIN(6)-07-23 P4 - Blaenraglen Waith 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



 

 

4 Craffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2024-25: Y dull 

gweithredu o ran ymgysylltu 

(10.05-10.20) (Tudalennau 33 - 37)  

Dogfennau ategol: 

FIN(6)-07-23 P5 - Y dull gweithredu o ran ymgysylltu 

5 Goblygiadau ariannol y Bil Bwyd (Cymru): Trafod yr adroddiad 

drafft 

(10.20-10.40) (Tudalennau 38 - 54)  

Dogfennau ategol: 

FIN(6)-07-23 P6 – Adroddiad drafft 



 

 

9 Mawrth 2023 

Annwyl Eluned 

Bil Caffael y Gwasanaeth Iechyd (Cymru) 

Diolch am gytuno i ddod i’n cyfarfod ddydd Iau 30 Mawrth 2023 i drafod Bil Caffael y Gwasanaeth 

Iechyd (Cymru). 

Gan fod yr amserlen graffu y cytunwyd arni gan y Pwyllgor Busnes ar gyfer y Bil hwn yn caniatáu 

amser cyfyngedig ar gyfer craffu Cyfnod 1, rydym wedi dilyn, a hynny â diddordeb, y dystiolaeth a 

roesoch yr wythnos hon i’r Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’r Cyfansoddiad a’r Pwyllgor Cyllid. Er 

mwyn ein helpu i baratoi ar gyfer ein sesiwn dystiolaeth ar 30 Mawrth, byddem yn ddiolchgar pe 

gallech ddarparu tystiolaeth ysgrifenedig sy’n mynd i’r afael â’r pwyntiau canlynol (ac unrhyw faterion 

eraill y credwch y byddai’n ddefnyddiol eu nodi’n ysgrifenedig i ategu’r wybodaeth sydd eisoes ar 

gael yn y Memorandwm Esboniadol a’r Datganiad o Fwriad Polisi): 

A fyddech cystal â darparu amserlen sy’n nodi cerrig milltir allweddol a’ch amcangyfrifon 

gorau ar hyn o bryd o’r amserlenni sy’n gysylltiedig â’r Bil Caffael y Gwasanaeth Iechyd, 

rheoliadau a digwyddiadau cysylltiedig eraill, gan gynnwys: 

a. Eich dealltwriaeth o pryd mae Bil Caffael Llywodraeth y DU yn debygol o gael

Cydsyniad Brenhinol a dod i rym; pryd y disgwylir i Lywodraeth y DU gyhoeddi

canlyniadau ei hymgynghoriad ar Gyfundrefn Dethol Darparwyr (PSR); a phryd

y disgwylir i Lywodraeth y DU osod rheoliadau drafft i roi effaith i’r PSR gerbron

y Senedd.

b. Pryd ydych yn rhagweld y bydd yr ymgynghoriad 12 wythnos yr ydych wedi

ymrwymo iddo yn digwydd.

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a  
Gofal Cymdeithasol  
— 
Health and Social Care 
Committee 

Senedd Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN 

SeneddIechyd@senedd.cymru 
senedd.cymru/SeneddIechyd  

0300 200 6565 

— 
Welsh Parliament 

Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN 
SeneddHealth@senedd.wales 

senedd.wales/SeneddHealth 
0300 200 6565 

Eluned Morgan 

Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 

Llywodraeth Cymru 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee
FIN(6)-07-23 P2

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2



 

 

c. Pryd ydych yn rhagweld gosod rheoliadau drafft a chyhoeddi canllawiau 

statudol o dan y Bil, a phryd ydych yn rhagweld y byddant yn dod i rym. 

 Crynodeb bras o’r dull yr ydych yn rhagweld y byddwch yn ei ddefnyddio yn eich 

ymgynghoriad 12 wythnos. Er enghraifft, a fydd yr ymgynghoriad yn canolbwyntio ar 

addasrwydd PSR Llywodraeth y DU i'w gymhwyso yng Nghymru, ar yr egwyddorion a allai 

fod yn sail i drefniadau newydd yng Nghymru, neu ar reoliadau drafft penodol neu 

ganllawiau statudol drafft. 

 Yn eich sesiwn gyda’r Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’r Cyfansoddiad ar 6 Mawrth, 

cwestiynodd Cadeirydd y pwyllgor, Huw Irranca-Davies AS, y rhyngweithio rhwng Deddf 

Marchnad Fewnol y Deyrnas Unedig 2020 a nwyddau sy’n gysylltiedig â gwasanaethau 

iechyd sy’n cael eu caffael yn dilyn rheoliadau a wnaed o dan bŵer ‘creu’ y Bil. Mewn 

ymateb, esboniodd un o’ch swyddogion mai safbwynt Llywodraeth Cymru yw pan fydd y 

Senedd yn deddfu mewn maes sydd heb ei gadw’n ôl, mae’n gwneud hynny’n rhydd o 

ofynion y Ddeddf. Gan fod hyn yn cynnwys lle mae deddfwriaeth sylfaenol yn darparu 

pwerau gwneud rheoliadau, dywedodd y swyddog na fydd darpariaethau sy’n ymwneud â 

chaffael nwyddau sy’n gysylltiedig â gwasanaethau gofal iechyd a gynhwysir yn y Bil ac 

unrhyw reoliadau yn y dyfodol a wneir gan ddefnyddio’r pwerau yn y Bil hwn yn 

ymgysylltu â Deddf Marchnad Fewnol y DU. 

A allwch chi ddarparu dadansoddiad pellach sy’n dangos sut a pham y mae Llywodraeth 

Cymru wedi dod i’r farn hon? 

Er mwyn sicrhau y gallwn ystyried eich tystiolaeth wrth i ni baratoi ar gyfer y sesiwn, byddem yn 

ddiolchgar am ymateb erbyn 17 Mawrth 2023. Rwy’n anfon copi o’r llythyr hwn at y Pwyllgor 

Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’r Cyfansoddiad a’r Pwyllgor Cyllid, gan fy mod yn siŵr y byddant hefyd yn 

gweld y wybodaeth hon o gymorth wrth iddynt graffu ar y Bil. 

Yn gywir 

 

Russell George AS 

 Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 

cc Huw Irranca-Davies AS, Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’r Cyfansoddiad 

Peredur Owen Griffiths AS, Cadeirydd, y Pwyllgor Cyllid 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. 

Tudalen y pecyn 2



Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Minister for Health and Social Services 

Russell George MS 
Chair,  
Health and Social Care Committee 

SeneddHealth@senedd.wales 

17 March 2023 

Dear Russell, 

Thank you for your letter and the questions put forward by your Committee relating 
to the Health Service Procurement (Wales) Bill. I am pleased to provide my response 
which is attached at Annex A.  

In your letter, you also offered the opportunity to provide supplementary written 
evidence in relation to the Bill. As such, I have provided additional information on 
liaison with the Department of Health and Social Care to support the Committee with 
the scrutiny of the Bill. 

I trust the responses in Annex A answer your questions.  However if there are any 
further questions or areas requiring clarification, my officials and I are happy to 
provide further information in writing, or as part of a technical briefing session.  

I am copying this letter to the Chair of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution 
Committee and Chair of the Finance Committee for information.  

Yours sincerely 

Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol  
Minister for Health and Social Services 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 
CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre: 
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru 
Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni 
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid / Finance Committee
FIN(6)-07-23 P3

Tudalen y pecyn 3

mailto:SeneddHealth@senedd.wales
mailto:Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales


ANNEX A 

HEALTH SERVICE PROCUREMENT (WALES) BILL  - RESPONSE TO 
QUESTIONS FROM THE HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE COMMITTEE, 9 MARCH 
2023 

Q1: Please provide a timeline setting out key milestones and your current best 
estimates of the timescales associated with the HSP Bill, regulations and other 
associated events, including:  

a. Your understanding of when the UK Government’s Procurement Bill is 
likely to get Royal Assent and come into force; when the UK 
Government is expected to publish the outcomes of its consultation on 
a Provider Selection Regime (PSR); and when the UK Government is 
expected to lay draft regulations to give effect to the PSR before 
Parliament. 

UK Government’s Procurement Bill 
Following its introduction in May 2022, the UK Government’s Procurement Bill has 
completed its passage through the House of Lords and is now well on its way 
through the House of Commons. It is expected to receive Royal Assent in late Spring 
2023, after which, secondary legislation will be made to bring some elements of the 
Bill and the wider regime into effect. This means the Bill is likely to ‘go live’ in early 
2024. 

Department of Health and Social Care’s (DHSC) Provider Selection Regime 
DHSC and NHS England are working to establish the Provider Selection Regime 
and will provide an update on delivery in due course, including the publication of the 
consultation responses, which are expected to be made public prior to the laying of 
the regulations. The regulations are anticipated, with DHSC advising stakeholders 
that the Provider Selection Regime  is not expected to be in use before July 2023 – 
see information on link here.  

b. When you anticipate the 12 week consultation to which you have 
committed will take place? 

At present, the expectation is for the consultation to take place as soon as is 
practical, following Royal Assent, subject to Senedd approval. This would mean the 
consultation period is likely to begin in early Autumn. However, this timing is 
predicated on having seen the final Regulations and guidance on the Provider 
Selection Regime from the DHSC in the next few months, to enable us to develop 
operational principles for Wales, on which we intend to consult. 

c. When do you anticipate laying draft regulations and publishing statutory 
guidance under the Bill, and when do you anticipate them coming into 
force? 

Notwithstanding the assumptions of the successful passage of both the UK 
Government’s Procurement Bill and the Health Service Procurement (Wales) Bill, 
and the receipt of the detail of the Provider Selection Regime from DHSC, we 

Tudalen y pecyn 4

https://www.england.nhs.uk/commissioning/how-commissioning-is-changing/nhs-provider-selection-regime/


anticipate consulting on the operation principles of a new health service procurement 
regime for Wales as detailed above in Q1(b). We anticipate laying regulations in 
early 2024 and those regulations and coming into force in Spring 2024. 

This proposed timeline aims to coincide as far as is possible with wider procurement 
reform changes as a result of the UK Government’s Procurement Bill to minimise 
operational impact for the ‘relevant authorities’ who will be implementing the new 
procurement regimes. 

Q2: A broad summary of the approach you anticipate taking in your 12 week 
consultation. For example, will the consultation focus on the suitability of the 
UK Government’s PSR for application in Wales, on the principles that might 
underpin new arrangements in Wales, or on specific draft regulations or draft 
statutory guidance. 

Our current intention to undertake a 12 week public consultation on the operational 
principles of the new procurement regime, based on how the Provider Selection 
Regime will operate in England and whether this is an approach we should replicate 
in Wales to a greater or lesser degree where appropriate.  

The outcome of the consultation exercise will inform the development of the future 
regulations and statutory guidance (which will be developed in partnership with NHS 
Wales). As such, we are not at this stage proposing to consult on the detail of Welsh 
regulations and statutory guidance.  

Q3: In your session with the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 
on 6 March, the committee Chair, Huw Irranca-Davies MS, questioned the 
interaction between the United Kingdom Internal Market Act 2020 and goods 
connected to health services that are procured following regulations made 
under the Bill’s ‘creation’ power. In response, one of your officials explained 
that the Welsh Government’s position is that “when the Senedd legislates in a 
non-reserved area, it does so free from the requirements of the Act.” As this 
includes where primary legislation provides regulation-making powers, 
“provisions relating to the procurement of goods connected to healthcare 
services contained in both the Bill and any future regulations made using the 
powers in this Bill will not engage the UK Internal Market Act.” Are you able to 
provide further analysis that demonstrates how and why the Welsh 
Government has reached this view? 

The Welsh Government’s position is that the Senedd’s legislative competence is not 
impacted by the UK Internal Market Act - i.e. it does not prevent the Senedd from, for 
example, banning or regulating the sale of a variety of goods in Wales, unless those 
same items are also subject to equivalent bans or regulation across the UK, or 
because the UK Government has agreed to a specific exclusion on an issue. To 
achieve this, given the status of the Government of Wales Act 2006 as a 
constitutional statute, would require express amendment to large areas of the 
Senedd’s existing competence.  The UK Internal Market Act does not do this.  To do 
otherwise – to impliedly amend competence – is contrary to the principle of 
legality.  This is why both the Bill and any future regulations will not engage the UK 
Internal Market Act. 

Tudalen y pecyn 5



Supplementary information 

Ongoing relationship with the Department of Health and Social Care on the 
Provider Selection Regime 

I would like to take the opportunity to outline the position in relation to previous and 
ongoing dialogue with DHSC on the introduction of the Provider Selection Regime in 
England. 

The UK Government’s Health and Care Act received Royal Assent in April 2022 and 
the provisions in the Act relating to health service procurement applied to England 
only. There had been limited interaction between DHSC and my officials on the 
Provider Selection Regime at this time as DHSC’s policy was being developed, and 
there was limited appreciation by DHSC on the perceived operational impact for 
health service procurement in Wales. 

However, as policy was further developed and interaction increased, the potential 
impact of the proposed Provider Selection Regime on health service procurement in 
Wales was recognised. As a result, in July 2022 I wrote to the then UK 
Government’s Minister for Health, Maria Caulfield MP, to express my desire to better 
understand how the planned introduction on the Provider Selection Regime in 
England would impact health service procurement in Wales. I stressed the 
importance of strengthening the existing relationship between our officials; 
continuing engagement on the matter and requesting sight of the draft Provider 
Selection Regime regulations at the earliest opportunity. 

My officials and their counterparts in DHSC have since fostered an excellent working 
relationship. DHSC have maintained regular contact with my officials on the progress 
of the Provider Selection Regime and my officials have discussed the introduction of 
the Health Service Procurement (Wales) Bill. Where appropriate to do so, DHSC 
have provided my officials with draft information on the Provider Selection Regime 
proposals, including sight of draft regulations, which were shared in confidence early 
in their development. This close working relationship remains in place and we 
anticipate that DHSC will share copies of the completed regulations when finalised 
and ready for laying. 

Tudalen y pecyn 6


	Agenda
	2 Goblygiadau ariannol Bil Caffael y Gwasanaeth Iechyd (Cymru): Trafod yr adroddiad drafft
	FIN(6)-07-23 P3 – Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol – 17 Mawrth 2023 (Saesneg yn unig)


